Date: 16-10-03								
Present: John, Ian, Matt B, Matt T, Anna, Ross, Lisa Apologies: Absent: Mitch 1. Minutes of last meeting passed? Yes/No 2. Chair's Comment: Actions [What, who, when]	MINUTES OF LOUGHBOROUGH STUDENTS' ARCHERY CLUB							
Apologies: Absent: Minutes of last meeting passed? Chair's Comment: Actions [What, who, when] 3. Correspondence: Lisa to go to AU to sort out Quick's bill. Sponsorship BAE, Merlin, Quick's, Astra Zenia, Ford, Advantica, Phantom, Weatherspoons. Need to be done ASAP. Matt B to beat Ed Rial to beat Oxford. 4. Matters arising from last meeting: PEC balcony early Nov. 5. Committee reports:BUSA John and Ian to speak to Stel about price of NSH. Need NHS all day. IOM 1 st April – 5 th 6. Any other business: Toby's x-mas booked for 20 adults deposit = £100. 7:30pm start. Curry Social @ prapika 17 th Monday. Chinese Social 27 th Thursday (where don't know yet) Clout 2 nd November (experienced only) £3.50 Sat 8 th Rag bonfire (apparently a good piss up) Matt T send e-mail about Go-karting, Bowling, Quaser. 7. Shooting rota: Friday Saturday Sunday Tuesday Wednesday John Darts for Experianced Novices +	Date: 16-10-03 Meeting opened: 6:10							
Absent: Mitch 1. Minutes of last meeting passed? Yes/No 2. Chair's Comment: Actions [What, who, when] 3. Correspondence: Lisa to go to AU to sort out Quick's bill. Sponsorship BAE, Merlin, Quick's, Astra Zenia, Ford, Advantica, Phantom, Weatherspoons. Need to be done ASAP. Matt B to beat Ed Rial to beat Oxford. 4. Matters arising from last meeting: PEC balcony early Nov. 5. Committee reports:BUSA John and Ian to speak to Stel about price of NSH. Need NHS all day. IOM 1st April – 5th 6. Any other business: Toby's x-mas booked for 20 adults deposit = £100. 7:30pm start. Curry Social @ prapika 17th Monday. Chinese Social 27th Thursday (where don't know yet) Clout 2nd November (experienced only) £3.50 Sat 8th Rag bonfire (apparently a good piss up) Matt T send e-mail about Go-karting, Bowling, Quaser. 7. Shooting rota: Friday Saturday Sunday Tuesday Wednesday John Darts for Experianced Novices +	Present:	nt: John, Ian, Matt B, Matt T, Anna, Ross, Lisa						
1. Minutes of last meeting passed? 2. Chair's Comment: Actions	Apologies:							
2. Chair's Comment: Actions [What, who, when] 3. Correspondence: Lisa to go to AU to sort out Quick's bill. Sponsorship BAE, Merlin, Quick's, Astra Zenia, Ford, Advantica, Phantom, Weatherspoons. Need to be done ASAP. Matt B to beat Ed Rial to beat Oxford. 4. Matters arising from last meeting: PEC balcony early Nov. 5. Committee reports:BUSA John and Ian to speak to Stel about price of NSH. Need NHS all day. IOM 1 st April – 5 th 6. Any other business: Toby's x-mas booked for 20 adults deposit = £100. 7:30pm start. Curry Social @ prapika 17 th Monday. Chinese Social 27 th Thursday (where don't know yet) Clout 2 nd November (experienced only) £3.50 Sat 8 th Rag bonfire (apparently a good piss up) Matt T send e-mail about Go-karting, Bowling, Quaser. 7. Shooting rota: Friday Saturday Sunday Tuesday Wednesday John Darts for Experianced Novices +	Absent:	Mitch						
2. Chair's Comment: Actions [What, who, when] 3. Correspondence: Lisa to go to AU to sort out Quick's bill. Sponsorship BAE, Merlin, Quick's, Astra Zenia, Ford, Advantica, Phantom, Weatherspoons. Need to be done ASAP. Matt B to beat Ed Rial to beat Oxford. 4. Matters arising from last meeting: PEC balcony early Nov. 5. Committee reports:BUSA John and Ian to speak to Stel about price of NSH. Need NHS all day. IOM 1 st April – 5 th 6. Any other business: Toby's x-mas booked for 20 adults deposit = £100. 7:30pm start. Curry Social @ prapika 17 th Monday. Chinese Social 27 th Thursday (where don't know yet) Clout 2 nd November (experienced only) £3.50 Sat 8 th Rag bonfire (apparently a good piss up) Matt T send e-mail about Go-karting, Bowling, Quaser. 7. Shooting rota: Friday Saturday Sunday Tuesday Wednesday John Darts for Experianced Novices +								
Actions [What, who, when] 3. Correspondence: Lisa to go to AU to sort out Quick's bill. Sponsorship BAE, Merlin, Quick's, Astra Zenia, Ford, Advantica, Phantom, Weatherspoons. Need to be done ASAP. Matt B to beat Ed Rial to beat Oxford. 4. Matters arising from last meeting: PEC balcony early Nov. 5. Committee reports:BUSA John and Ian to speak to Stel about price of NSH. Need NHS all day. IOM 1 st April – 5 th 6. Any other business: Toby's x-mas booked for 20 adults deposit = £100. 7:30pm start. Curry Social @ prapika 17 th Monday. Chinese Social 27 th Thursday (where don't know yet) Clout 2 nd November (experienced only) £3.50 Sat 8 th Rag bonfire (apparently a good piss up) Matt T send e-mail about Go-karting, Bowling, Quaser. 7. Shooting rota: Friday Saturday Sunday Tuesday Wednesday John Darts for Experianced Novices +	1.	Minutes of last meeting passed?					Yes/No	
3. Correspondence: Lisa to go to AU to sort out Quick's bill. Sponsorship BAE, Merlin, Quick's, Astra Zenia, Ford, Advantica, Phantom, Weatherspoons. Need to be done ASAP. Matt B to beat Ed Rial to beat Oxford. 4. Matters arising from last meeting: PEC balcony early Nov. 5. Committee reports:BUSA John and Ian to speak to Stel about price of NSH. Need NHS all day. IOM 1 st April – 5 th 6. Any other business: Toby's x-mas booked for 20 adults deposit = £100. 7:30pm start. Curry Social @ prapika 17 th Monday. Chinese Social 27 th Thursday (where don't know yet) Clout 2 nd November (experienced only) £3.50 Sat 8 th Rag bonfire (apparently a good piss up) Matt T send e-mail about Go-karting, Bowling, Quaser. 7. Shooting rota: Friday Saturday Sunday Tuesday Wednesday John Darts for Experianced Novices +	2.	Chair's Comment:						
3. Correspondence: Lisa to go to AU to sort out Quick's bill. Sponsorship BAE, Merlin, Quick's, Astra Zenia, Ford, Advantica, Phantom, Weatherspoons. Need to be done ASAP. Matt B to beat Ed Rial to beat Oxford. 4. Matters arising from last meeting: PEC balcony early Nov. 5. Committee reports:BUSA John and Ian to speak to Stel about price of NSH. Need NHS all day. IOM 1 st April – 5 th 6. Any other business: Toby's x-mas booked for 20 adults deposit = £100. 7:30pm start. Curry Social @ prapika 17 th Monday. Chinese Social 27 th Thursday (where don't know yet) Clout 2 nd November (experienced only) £3.50 Sat 8 th Rag bonfire (apparently a good piss up) Matt T send e-mail about Go-karting, Bowling, Quaser. 7. Shooting rota: Friday Saturday Sunday Tuesday Wednesday John Darts for Experianced Novices +								
Sponsorship BAE, Merlin, Quick's, Astra Zenia, Ford, Advantica, Phantom, Weatherspoons. Need to be done ASAP. Matt B to beat Ed Rial to beat Oxford. 4. Matters arising from last meeting: PEC balcony early Nov. 5. Committee reports:BUSA John and Ian to speak to Stel about price of NSH. Need NHS all day. IOM 1 st April – 5 th 6. Any other business: Toby's x-mas booked for 20 adults deposit = £100. 7:30pm start. Curry Social @ prapika 17 th Monday. Chinese Social 27 th Thursday (where don't know yet) Clout 2 nd November (experienced only) £3.50 Sat 8 th Rag bonfire (apparently a good piss up) Matt T send e-mail about Go-karting, Bowling, Quaser. 7. Shooting rota: Friday Saturday Sunday Tuesday Wednesday John Darts for Experianced Novices +							[What, who,	
 5. Committee reports:BUSA John and Ian to speak to Stel about price of NSH. Need NHS all day. IOM 1st April – 5th 6. Any other business: Toby's x-mas booked for 20 adults deposit = £100. 7:30pm start. Curry Social @ prapika 17th Monday. Chinese Social 27th Thursday (where don't know yet) Clout 2nd November (experienced only) £3.50 Sat 8th Rag bonfire (apparently a good piss up) Matt T send e-mail about Go-karting, Bowling, Quaser. 7. Shooting rota: Friday Saturday Sunday Tuesday Wednesday John Darts for Experianced Novices + 	3.	Sponsorship BAE, Merlin, Quick's, Astra Zenia, Ford, Advantica, Phantom, Weatherspoons. Need to be done ASAP.						
about price of NSH. Need NHS all day. IOM 1 st April – 5 th 6. Any other business: Toby's x-mas booked for 20 adults deposit = £100. 7:30pm start. Curry Social @ prapika 17 th Monday. Chinese Social 27 th Thursday (where don't know yet) Clout 2 nd November (experienced only) £3.50 Sat 8 th Rag bonfire (apparently a good piss up) Matt T send e-mail about Go-karting, Bowling, Quaser. 7. Shooting rota: Friday Saturday Sunday Tuesday Wednesday John Darts for Experianced Novices +	4.	Matters arising from last meeting: PEC balcony early Nov.						
deposit = £100. 7:30pm start. Curry Social @ prapika 17 th Monday. Chinese Social 27 th Thursday (where don't know yet) Clout 2 nd November (experienced only) £3.50 Sat 8 th Rag bonfire (apparently a good piss up) Matt T send e-mail about Go-karting, Bowling, Quaser. 7. Shooting rota: Friday Saturday Sunday Tuesday Wednesday John Darts for Experianced Novices +	5.	about price of NSH. Need NHS all day.						
Friday Saturday Sunday Tuesday Wednesday John Darts for Experianced Novices +	6.	deposit = £100. 7:30pm start. Curry Social @ prapika 17 th Monday. Chinese Social 27 th Thursday (where don't know yet) Clout 2 nd November (experienced only) £3.50 Sat 8 th Rag bonfire (apparently a good piss up)						
Friday Saturday Sunday Tuesday Wednesday John Darts for Experianced Novices +	7.	Shooting rota:						
John Darts for Experianced Novices +		Friday Saturday Sunday Tuesday W					/ednesday	
		,	†	•	•			
						perianced		

8. Meeting closed: 7:15